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GENERAL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

ISD-GI 17-09

TO: ISD Employees

From: Sean Pearson, Acting Director, ISDéP

Re: Selection of New County Director for Lea County ISD
Date: February 8, 2016

This memorandum is to announce the selection of Melissa King as the new County Director
at the Lea County Income Support Division office in Hobbs. We are pleased to have
Melissa fili this position, as she brings with her a wealth of experience, dedication and
professionalism.

Melissa received her Associates in Arts in May 2011 from ENMU. She went on to achieve a Bachelor
of Social Work in May 2013 from the same university. Prior to coming to work with ISD she held
positions with ALTSD and Emeritus Villa Del Rey. She enjoys collecting mixed media and ceramic
owls for her office and is very proud of her two daughters, one of which will be graduating from High
School this year.

Melissa worked 2 years as an FAA and then the last 1.5 years as a Line Manger. In addition she is the
current CAP T3 Team Captain for Region IV.

Melissa will begin her new duties effective Monday, February 13, 2017.

Please join me in congratulating and welcoming Melissa King to her new position as County
Director.
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